
From:
To: Borough Planning
Cc: PScan1
Subject: Re: 23/00524/F
Date: 04 April 2023 09:11:48

That's OK - to be fair,  it's much the same everywhere!

---
John Dickie  C. Build E  MCABE

John Dickie Associates
Consultants in Architecture and Planning.
Chartered Building Engineers
5,  Victor Way,
Cherry Holt Road,  Bourne,  Lincs  PE10 9PT

On 04/04/2023 08:46, Borough Planning wrote:

Good Morning

Unfortunately, we have a back log.  We are currently working on applications received 17
March 2023, this is due to having staff shortages and the extremely high number of
applications still being received.

I apologise for the delay,

Regards

Ruth

Environment and Planning
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

T: 01553 616234
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234.

From: John Dickie
Sent: 02 April 2023 09:59
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Orange Farm, 1, Orange Row Road, Terrington St Clement, PE34 4PD
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Has this been validated yet?

Planning Portal Reference: PP-12023112

Address: Orange Farm, 1, Orange Row Road, Terrington St Clement, PE34 4PD

Easting: 554354, Northing: 320555

--
John Dickie  C. Build E  MCABE

John Dickie Associates
Consultants in Architecture and Planning.
Chartered Building Engineers
5,  Victor Way,
Cherry Holt Road,  Bourne,  Lincs  PE10 9PT
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